

**STATISTICS FOR DEVELOPMENT DIVISION (SDD)  
DIVISION DU DEVELOPPEMENT DE LA STATISTIQUE**

**CONTACTS LIST  
LISTE DES CONTACTS**

**MEMBER COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES  
ÉTATS ET TERRITOIRES MEMBRES**

<p>American Samoa <i>Samoa Américaines</i></p>	<p>Mr Meleisea Vai Filiga Chief of Statistics Email: vai.filiga@doc.as</p> <p><b>Department of Commerce</b> American Samoa Government A.P. Lutali Executive Office Building, 2nd Floor Utulei, American Samoa 96799 Phone: +1 (684) 633.5155 ext. 256 Fax: +1 (684) 633.4195 <a href="http://www.spc.int/prism/americansamoa/">http://www.spc.int/prism/americansamoa/</a></p>
<p>Australia <i>Australie</i></p>	<p>Mr Jonathan Palmer Chief Operating Officer and Deputy Statistician Email: jonathan.palmer@abs.gov.au</p> <p>Ms Roksana Khan Director Email: roksana.khan@abs.gov.au</p> <p>Ms Kara Williams Assistant Director (A/g) Email: kara.williams@abs.gov.au</p> <p><b>Australian Bureau of Statistics International Relations &amp; Regional Statistical Development</b> Locked Bag 10 Belconnen ACT 2616, CANBERRA Phone: (61) 2-6252 7187 Fax: (61) 2-6252 8011 <a href="http://www.abs.gov.au">www.abs.gov.au</a></p>

Pacific Community (SPC) Headquarters: Noumea, New Caledonia. Regional offices: Suva, Fiji, and Pohnpei, Federated States of Micronesia.  
Country office: Honiara, Solomon Islands.

For contact details – Website: [www.spc.int](http://www.spc.int) Email: [spc@spc.int](mailto:spc@spc.int)

Siège de la Communauté du Pacifique (CPS) : Nouméa (Nouvelle-Calédonie), Antennes régionales : Suva (Fidji) et Pohnpei (États fédérés de Micronésie)  
Bureau de pays : Honiara, (Îles Salomon).

Site Web : [www.spc.int](http://www.spc.int) Courriel : [spc@spc.int](mailto:spc@spc.int)

<p>Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands <i>Îles Mariannes du Nord</i></p>	<p>Mr Justin H Andrew Director Central Statistics CNMI Commerce Central Statistics Division Email: <a href="mailto:director.csd@commerce.gov.mp">director.csd@commerce.gov.mp</a> <b>cc:</b> <a href="mailto:cnmi.csd@commerce.gov.mp">cnmi.csd@commerce.gov.mp</a></p> <p><b>Department of Commerce</b> Capitol Hill, Caller Box 10007 Saipan MP 96950 Phone: (1-670) 664-3045/3023 Fax: (1-670) 664 3067 <a href="http://commerce.gov.mp/divisions/central-statistics/">http://commerce.gov.mp/divisions/central-statistics/</a></p>
<p>Cook Islands <i>Îles Cook</i></p>	<p>Mrs Mii T. Taggy Tangimetua Government Statistician and Chief Electoral Officer Email: <a href="mailto:taggy.tangimetua@cookislands.gov.ck">taggy.tangimetua@cookislands.gov.ck</a></p> <p><b>Statistics Office</b> Ministry of Finance and Economic Management PO Box 120 Rarotonga, Cook Islands Phone: (+682) 29.511 – Ext. 8401 Fax: (+682) 21.511 <a href="http://www.mfem.gov.ck/statistics">www.mfem.gov.ck/statistics</a></p> <p>Mrs Miimetua Nimerota Senior Policy and Planning Advisor Central Planning Policy Office Office of the Prime Minister Rarotonga Email: <a href="mailto:miimetua.nimerota@cookislands.gov.ck">miimetua.nimerota@cookislands.gov.ck</a></p> <p><b>Central Planning and Policy Office</b> Office of the Prime Minister of the Cook Islands Rarotonga Phone: (682) 25.494 Fax: (682) 20.856 <a href="http://www.pmooffice.gov.ck">www.pmooffice.gov.ck</a></p>
<p>Federated States of Micronesia <i>États fédérés de Micronésie</i></p>	<p>Ms Brihmer Johnson Deputy Assistant Secretary Email: <a href="mailto:bjohnson@fsmrd.fm">bjohnson@fsmrd.fm</a></p> <p><b>Division of Statistics</b> Department of Resources and Development P.O.BOX 12 Palikir, Pohnpei Phone: (691) 320.5133 Fax: (691) 320.5854 <a href="http://www.sboc.fm/">http://www.sboc.fm/</a></p>

	<p>Mr Marion Henry Secretary Email: marionh@fsmrd.fm</p> <p><b>Department of Resources and Development</b> P.O.BOX 12 Palikir, Pohnpei</p>
<p>Fiji <i>Fidji</i></p>	<p>Mr Epeli Waqavonovono Government Statistician Email: epeliw@statsfiji.gov.fj or ewaqavonovono@yahoo.com</p> <p><b>Fiji Islands Bureau of Statistics</b> Levels 2-5 Ratu Sukuna House Corner of Victoria Parade and MacArthur Street, Govt Bldgs Suva Phone: (679) 331.5822 – ext. 103 Fax: (679) 330.3656 <a href="http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj">http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj</a></p> <p>Ms Makereta Konrote Permanent Secretary for Economy Email: <a href="mailto:makereta.konrote@economy.gov.fj">makereta.konrote@economy.gov.fj</a></p> <p><b>Ministry for Economy</b> Ro Lalabalavu House, Victoria Parade PO Box 2212, Govt Bldgs Suva Phone: (679) 330.7011 Fax: (679) 330.0834</p>
<p>Guam</p>	<p>Carl V. Dominguez Acting Director Email: carl.dominguez@bsp.guam.gov</p> <p><b>Bureau of Statistics and Plans</b> Government of Guam PO Box 2950, Agana 96932 Phone: (1 671) 475.4468 Fax: (1 671) 477.1812 <a href="http://bsp3.guam.gov/">http://bsp3.guam.gov/</a></p>
<p>Kiribati</p>	<p>Ms Aritita Tekaieti Acting Republic Statistician Email: atekaieti@gmail.com</p> <p><b>National Statistics Office</b> Ministry of Finance Baikira / Tarawa Phone: (686) 21.806 Fax: (686) 21.307 <a href="http://www.mfed.gov.ki/statistics/">http://www.mfed.gov.ki/statistics/</a></p>

	<p>Mr James Webb Director of Planning Office Email: <a href="mailto:dnepo@mfep.gov.ki">dnepo@mfep.gov.ki</a></p> <p><b>Ministry of Finance and Economic Development</b> P.O.Box Bairiki, Tarawa Phone: (686) 21.806 Fax: (686) 21.307</p>	67
<p>Marshall Islands <i>Îles Marshall</i></p>	<p>Mr Frederick J. de Brum Director Email: <a href="mailto:fjdebrum@gmail.com">fjdebrum@gmail.com</a></p> <p><b>Economic Policy, Planning and Statistics Office</b> Government of Marshall Islands PO Box 7 Majuro 96960 Phone: (692) 625.3802/3803 Fax: (692) 625.3805 <a href="http://www.spc.int/prism/marshalls/">http://www.spc.int/prism/marshalls/</a></p>	
<p>New Caledonia <i>Nouvelle-Calédonie</i></p>	<p>Mme Véronique DAUDIN Directrice Email: <a href="mailto:veronique.daudin@isee.nc">veronique.daudin@isee.nc</a></p> <p><b>Institut de la statistique et des études économiques (ISEE)</b> BP 823, Nouméa Cedex Tél : (687) 27.31.56 Fax : (687) 28.81.48 <a href="http://www.isee.nc">http://www.isee.nc</a></p>	
<p>New Zealand <i>Nouvelle-Zélande</i></p>	<p>Ms Theresa Dickinson Deputy Government Statistician and Deputy Chief Executive Architecture, Design and Programme Governance Phone: (64) 4 931.4804 Email: <a href="mailto:teresa.dickinson@stats.govt.nz">teresa.dickinson@stats.govt.nz</a></p> <p>Mr Vince Galvin Chief Methodologist, Statistical Methods Email: <a href="mailto:vince.galvin@stats.govt.nz">vince.galvin@stats.govt.nz</a></p> <p><b>Statistics New Zealand</b> The Boulevard, Harbour Quays Private Bag 2922, Wellington 6140 Phone: (64) 4 931.4966 Fax: (64) 4 931.4035 <a href="http://m.stats.govt.nz/about_us/who-we-are/our-structure/our-executive-leadership.aspx#teresa">http://m.stats.govt.nz/about_us/who-we-are/our-structure/our-executive-leadership.aspx#teresa</a></p>	

<p>Niue</p>	<p>Mr Kimray Vaha Government Statistician Email: statsniue@mail.gov.nu or Kimray.Vaha@mail.gov.nu</p> <p><b>Statistics Niue, Premiers Department</b> Government of Niue PO Box 95 Alofi Phone: (683) 4219 Fax: (683) 4148 <a href="http://www.spc.int/prism/niue/">http://www.spc.int/prism/niue/</a></p>
<p>Nauru</p>	<p>Mr Ipia Gadabu Director of Statistics Email: ipia.gadabu@naurugov.nr or igadbu@gmail.com</p> <p><b>Bureau of Statistics</b> Ministry of Finance Government Offices, YAREN DISTRICT Phone: (674) 557.3133 <a href="http://www.spc.int/prism/nauru/">http://www.spc.int/prism/nauru/</a></p>
<p>Palau</p>	<p>Mr Casmir Remengesau Director Email: casmirer@palaugov.org or casmirer@gmail.com</p> <p><b>Bureau of Budget and Planning</b> Ministry of Finance PO Box 6011 Melekeok State Koror 96940 Phone: (680) 767.1269/1270 Fax: (680) 767.5642 <a href="http://palaugov.org/executive-branch/ministries/finance/budgetandplanning/">http://palaugov.org/executive-branch/ministries/finance/budgetandplanning/</a></p>
<p>Papua New Guinea <i>Papouasie-Nouvelle-Guinée</i></p>	<p>Mr Roko Koloma National Statistician Email: rkoloma@gopng.gov.pg; roko_koloma@yahoo.com</p> <p><b>National Statistical Office</b> PO Box 337 Waigani NCD Phone: (675) 301.1201 Fax: (675) 325.1869 <a href="http://www.nso.gov.pg">www.nso.gov.pg</a></p> <p>Ms Hakaua Harry Secretary of the Department of National Planning and Monitoring Email: hakaua_harry@planning.gov.pg Executive assistant : angie_gabuina@planning.gov.pg</p>

	<p><b>Department of National Planning &amp; Monitoring</b> PO Box 631 Level 3, Vulupindi Haus WAIGANI, N.C.D. Phone: (675) 328.8541 <a href="http://planning.gov.pg/">http://planning.gov.pg/</a></p>
<p>French Polynesia Polynésie française</p>	<p>Mr Fabien Breuilh Directeur Email: ispf@ispf.pf ; fabienB@ispf.pf</p> <p><b>Institut de la Statistique de la Polynésie française</b> BP 395, Papeete Cedex Tél. : (689) 47.34.25 Fax : (689) 42.72.52 <a href="http://www.ispf.pf">http://www.ispf.pf</a></p>
<p>Samoa</p>	<p>Mr Sefuiva Reupena Muagututia Government Statistician Email: reupena.muagututia@sbs.gov.ws</p> <p><b>Samoa Bureau of Statistics</b> PO Box 1151, Apia Phone: (685) 24.384 or 63 619/613 Fax: (685) 24.675 <a href="http://www.sbs.gov.ws">http://www.sbs.gov.ws</a></p> <p>Mr Lavea Tupaimatuna Lulai Lavea Chief Executive Officer Email: <a href="mailto:lulai.lavea@mof.gov.ws">lulai.lavea@mof.gov.ws</a></p> <p><b>Ministry of Finance</b> Central Bank Building Matafele Apia Phone: (685) 34 333 Fax: (685) 21 312</p>
<p>Solomon Islands <i>Iles Salomon</i></p>	<p>Mr Douglas Kimi Government Statistician Email: dkimie@mof.gov.sb</p> <p><b>National Statistics Office</b> Ministry of Finance and treasury PO Box G6 Honiara Phone: (677) 23.775 Fax: (677) 23 951 <a href="http://www.spc.int/prism/solomons/">http://www.spc.int/prism/solomons/</a></p>

	<p>Mrs Lyn Legua Director of Planning Email: llegunga@planning.gov.sb</p> <p><b>Ministry of Development Planning and Aid-Coordination</b> PO Box G30 Honiara Phone: (677) 38 333</p>
Tokelau	<p>Mr Kele Lui Statistician Email: tua5fafau@lesamoa.net</p> <p>J.A ('iapi') Jasperse, PHD Statistics Adviser, Tokelau National Statistics Office Ad hoc Communications Adviser, Office of the Council Phone: (685) 20.822 or 20.823 Fax: (685) 21 761 Email : iapi.jasperse@tokelau.org.nz</p> <p><b>Office of the Council for the Ongoing Government of Tokelau</b> Tokelau Apia Liaison Office PO Box 3298 Suite D, Nia Mall Apia, SAMOA Phone: (685) 20.822 or 20.823 Fax: (685) 32.3 28 <a href="http://www.tokelau.org.nz">http://www.tokelau.org.nz</a></p>
Tonga	<p>Mr Viliami Fifita Government Statistician Email: ptkvf@bristol.ac.uk</p> <p><b>Statistics Department</b> PO Box 149 Nuku'Alofa Phone: (676) 23.300 Fax: (676) 24.303 <a href="http://www.spc.int/prism/tonga/">http://www.spc.int/prism/tonga/</a></p> <p>Mr Sione Faleafa Officer in charge for Policy and Planning Division Email: sfaleafa@finance.gov.to</p> <p><b>Ministry of Finance and National Planning</b> PO BOX 87 Nuku'Alofa Phone: (676) 28.115 Fax: (676) 24.260</p>

<p>Tuvalu</p>	<p>Ms. Grace Alapati Government Statistician Email: gsenalaalapati@gmail.com, galapati@gov.tv or statistics@gov.tv</p> <p><b>Central Statistics Division</b> Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning Vaiaaku, Funafuti Phone: (688) 20.107 Fax: (688) 20.408 <a href="http://www.spc.int/prism/tuvalu/en/">http://www.spc.int/prism/tuvalu/en/</a></p> <p>Mr Niuatui Niuatui Director for Planning, Budget and Aid Coordination Email: nniuatui@gmail.com and nniuatui@gov.tv</p> <p><b>Ministry of Finance &amp; Economic Development</b> Government of Tuvalu Funafuti Phone: (688) 20.202 Fax: (688) 20.210</p>
<p>Vanuatu</p>	<p>Mr Simil Johnson Youse Government Statistician Email: sjohnson@vanuatu.gov.vu or stats@vanuatu.gov.vu</p> <p><b>National Statistics Office</b> Ministry of Finance and Economic Management (MFEM) Private Mail Bag 9019 Port Vila Phone: (678) 22.110/22.111 Fax: (678) 24.583 <a href="http://www.vnso.gov.vu/">http://www.vnso.gov.vu/</a></p> <p>Mr Gregoire Nimbtkik Head of Planning Office Email : <a href="mailto:gnimbtkik@vanuatu.gov.vu">gnimbtkik@vanuatu.gov.vu</a></p> <p><b>Department of Strategic Policy Planning and Aid Coordination (DSPPAC)</b> PMB 053 Port Vila Phone: (678) 23.150 – ext. 3756</p>
<p>Wallis et Futuna <i>Wallis and Futuna</i></p>	<p>Mr Jean Paul Goepfert Director Email : <a href="mailto:jpg.stats@mail.wf">jpg.stats@mail.wf</a></p> <p><b>Service territorial de la statistique et des études économiques</b> BP 638 - Falaleu Place Pukavila et RT1 98600 – MATA UTU Tel. : (681) 72.24.03 Fax : (681) 72.24.87 <a href="http://www.statistique.wf/">http://www.statistique.wf/</a></p>



**DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS / PARTENAIRES DU DÉVELOPPEMENT:**

<p>Asian Development Bank <i>Banque asiatique de développement</i></p>	<p>Mr Robert Jauncey Regional Director Email: <a href="mailto:Rjauncey@adb.org">Rjauncey@adb.org</a></p> <p><b>Pacific Subregional Office (SPSO) - Asian Development Bank</b> 91 Gordon Street Suva, Fiji Phone: (679) 331-8101 Fax: (679) 331-8074 <a href="http://www.adb.org">www.adb.org</a></p>
<p>Caribbean Community (CARICOM) Secretariat <i>Secrétariat de la Communauté Caribéenne</i></p>	<p>Dr Philomena Harrison Director Statistics Division Email: <a href="mailto:Harrison@caricom.org">Harrison@caricom.org</a> or <a href="mailto:pharrison2004@yahoo.com">pharrison2004@yahoo.com</a></p> <p><b>CARICOM Secretariat</b> Turkeyen, Greater Georgetown GUYANA Phone: (592):222.0097 Fax: (592) 222.0098 <a href="http://www.caricomstats.org/">http://www.caricomstats.org/</a></p>
<p>Consultant</p>	<p>Mr Len Cook Friend of the Chair</p> <p>Kelburn, Wellington New Zealand Phone: (64) 4 4757 077 Email: <a href="mailto:Len_cook@xtra.co.nz">Len_cook@xtra.co.nz</a>; <a href="mailto:Len.Cook@lencook.co.nz">Len.Cook@lencook.co.nz</a></p>
<p>Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) <i>Ministère des Affaires étrangères et du Commerce</i></p>	<p>Mr. Nic Notarpietro Director Email : <a href="mailto:Nic.Notarpietro@dfat.gov.au">Nic.Notarpietro@dfat.gov.au</a></p> <p>Miss Fiona Mulhearn Assistant Director Phone: (61) 2 86164013 Email : <a href="mailto:Fiona.Mulhearn@dfat.gov.au">Fiona.Mulhearn@dfat.gov.au</a></p> <p><b>Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade</b> Pacific Aid Advice and Effectiveness Division John McEwen Crescent Barton ACT 0221 Phone: 0061 2 6261 1111 Fax: 0061 2 6261 3111 <a href="http://www.dfat.gov.au">http:// www.dfat.gov.au</a></p>

<p>Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) <i>Ministère des Affaires étrangères et du Commerce</i></p>	<p>Mr Paul Wilson Consul-General Email : <a href="mailto:Paul.Wilson@dfat.gov.au">Paul.Wilson@dfat.gov.au</a></p> <p><b>Australian Consulate - Noumea</b> Immeuble Norwich, 2nd floor 11 rue Georges Baudoux, Artillerie 98800 Noumea Phone: +687 272 414</p>
<p>Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)</p>	<p>Ms Eriko Hibi Subregional Coordinator FAO Office Samoa E-mail: <a href="mailto:Eriko.Hibi@fao.org">Eriko.Hibi@fao.org</a></p> <p><b>FAO Subregional Office for the Pacific</b> UN Compound Lauofo Meti's Building Matautu-Uta, Apia, SAMOA. Tel: +685 22127 Fax: +685 22126 <a href="http://www.fao.org/asiapacific/pacific-islands/en/">http://www.fao.org/asiapacific/pacific-islands/en/</a></p>
<p>France</p>	<p>M. Jean-Luc Faure-Tournaire Représentant permanent adjoint de la France auprès de la CPS Email : <a href="mailto:jean-luc.faure-tournaire@diplomatie.gouv.fr">jean-luc.faure-tournaire@diplomatie.gouv.fr</a> Cc : Anais Aries <a href="mailto:anais.aries@diplomatie.gouv.fr">anais.aries@diplomatie.gouv.fr</a></p> <p><b>Délégation Française auprès de la CPS</b> BP 8043 98807 Nouméa Cedex New Caledonia Phone: +687 261603</p>
<p>International Labour Organization (ILO) / <i>Bureau International du Travail (BIT)</i></p>	<p>Mr Tite Habiyakare Senior Statistician Email: <a href="mailto:Habiyakare@ilo.org">Habiyakare@ilo.org</a></p> <p><b>United National Building/ILO</b> Rajadamnern-Nok Avenue 10200 Bangkok, THAILAND Phone: (66) 2 288 2246 Fax: (66) 2 288 3062</p>
<p>MSG Secretariat <i>Secretariat du Groupe Fer de Lance Melanesien</i></p>	<p>Ambassador Amena Yauvoli Director General Executive Division Email: <a href="mailto:a.yauvoli@msg.int">a.yauvoli@msg.int</a></p> <p><b>MSG Secretariat</b> PMB 9105, Independence Garden, Port Vila Vanuatu Phone: (678) 27791 ext 104 Fax: (678) 27691 <a href="http://www.msgsec.info">http://www.msgsec.info</a></p>

<p>New Zealand agency for International Development (NZAID)/ <i>Agence néo-zélandaise pour le développement international (NZAID)</i></p>	<p>Ms Charlotte Darlow Divisional Manager of the Pacific Division Email: <a href="mailto:Charlotte.Darlow@mfat.govt.nz">Charlotte.Darlow@mfat.govt.nz</a></p> <p>Ms. Portia Allen Development Officer, State Sector Email: Portia.Allen@mfat.govt.nz</p> <p><b>Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade</b> Pacific Regional Division 195 Lambton Quay, Private Bag 18-901 Wellington 5045, NEW ZEALAND Phone: (64) 4 439.7153 Fax: (64) 4 439.8513 <a href="http://www.nzaid.govt.nz/">www.nzaid.govt.nz/</a></p>
<p>New Zealand</p>	<p>Mr Justin Fepuleai New Zealand Consul-General Email: <a href="mailto:Justin.Fepuleai@mfat.govt.nz">Justin.Fepuleai@mfat.govt.nz</a></p> <p><b>Consulate -General</b> Consulate-General BP 2219 98846 Noumea Cedex New Caledonia Tel +687 272543</p>
<p>Oceania Customs Organisation Secretariat (OCO) <i>Organisation océanienne des douanes (OCD)</i></p>	<p>Mr Seve Paeniu Head of Secretariat, Email: <a href="mailto:SeveP@ocosec.org">SeveP@ocosec.org</a></p> <p><b>Oceania Customs Organisation Secretariat,</b> Private Mail Bag, 84 Harris Road, Suva, FIJI Phone: +679 331 3110 Fax: +679 331 3126 <a href="http://www.ocosec.org">www.ocosec.org</a></p>
<p>Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)/PARIS 21 <i>Organisation de Coopération et de Développement Economique (OCDE) /PARIS21</i></p>	<p>Mr. Johannes Jütting Manager Email: <a href="mailto:johannes.jutting@oecd.org">johannes.jutting@oecd.org</a></p> <p>Ms El-Iza Mohamedou Deputy Manager Email: <a href="mailto:el-iza.mohamedou@oecd.org">el-iza.mohamedou@oecd.org</a></p> <p>Ms Millicent Gay Tejada Program co-ordinator Asia and the Pacific, Methodological Studies, Partnership Email: <a href="mailto:millicentgay.tejada@oecd.org">millicentgay.tejada@oecd.org</a></p>

	<p><b>OECD /Paris21 Secretariat</b> 2, rue André-Pascal 75775 Paris Cedex 16, FRANCE Tel. : +33 (0) 1 45 24 76 52 Fax : +33 (0) 1 45 24 94 06 <a href="http://www.paris21.org">www.paris21.org</a></p>
<p>Pacific Financial Technical Assistance Centre (PFTAC) <i>Centre d'assistance technique financière pour le Pacifique</i></p>	<p>David Anthony Kloeden <a href="mailto:DKloeden@imf.org">DKloeden@imf.org</a> Coordinator Email: <a href="mailto:DKloeden@imf.org">DKloeden@imf.org</a></p> <p><b>PFTAC</b> G.P.O. Box 14877 Suva, FIJI Phone: (679) 3304.866 Fax : (679) 3304.045 <a href="http://www.pftac.org">www.pftac.org</a></p>
<p>Pacific Islands Forum Secretariat (PIFS) <i>Secrétariat du Forum des Iles du Pacifique</i></p>	<p>Ms Charmina Saili Regional Planning Adviser Email: <a href="mailto:charminas@forumsec.org.fj">charminas@forumsec.org.fj</a></p> <p><b>PIFS</b> Ratu Sukuna Road Suva, FIJI Phone: (679) 3312.600 Fax: (679) 3220.215 <a href="http://www.forumsec.org/">www.forumsec.org/</a></p>
<p>South Africa Statistics Office</p>	<p>Mr Pali Lehohla Statistician General, South Africa Email: <a href="mailto:palil@statssa.gov.za">palil@statssa.gov.za</a></p> <p>Isibalo House, Koch Street, Salvokop Private Mail Bag X44 Pretoria 001 Phone: (012) 310 8911 Fax: (012) 310 8944</p>
<p>United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) <i>Programme des Nations unies pour le développement</i></p>	<p>Mr Garry Wiseman Designer &amp; Adviser to Pacific SDG Taskforce E-mail: <a href="mailto:gwise51@gmail.com">gwise51@gmail.com</a></p> <p>UNDP Regional SDG Programme Private Mail Bag Suva, Fiji Phone: (679) 999 166</p>

<p>United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF) <i>Fonds des Nations unies pour l'enfance</i></p>	<p>Mr Sheldon Yett UNICEF representative, Pacific Island Countries Email: syett@unicef.org</p> <p>Mr Stanley G. Gwavuya Social Policy Specialist Email: sgwavuya@unicef.org</p> <p><b>UNICEF Pacific Multi-Country Office</b> 5<sup>th</sup> Floor, Fiji Development Bank Building 360 Victoria Parade/ Private Mail Bag Suva, Fiji Phone: (679) 805.8326 Fax: (679) 330.1667 <a href="http://www.unicef.org/pacificislands/">www.unicef.org/pacificislands/</a></p>
<p>UNESCO Institute for Statistics (UIS)</p>	<p>Mr Gregory Keeble Statistical Adviser Email: g.keeble@unesco.org</p> <p><b>UNESCO office in Apia</b> PO BOX 615 Apia, Samoa Phone: ( 685) 24 276</p>
<p>United Nation Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UNESCAP) <i>Commission Économique et Sociale pour l'Asie et le Pacifique (CESAP) pour les Nations Unies</i></p>	<p>Mr Yanhong Zhang Officer in Charge, Statistics Division Email: <a href="mailto:zhangy@un.org">zhangy@un.org</a></p> <p><b>UNESCAP</b> United Nations Building Rajadamnern Nok Avenue Bangkok 10200, Thailand Phone: (66) 2.288.1486 Mobile: (66) 84.700.1131</p>
<p>United Nation Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UNESCAP) <i>Commission Économique et Sociale pour l'Asie et le Pacifique (CESAP) pour les Nations Unies</i></p>	<p>Mr Iosefa Maiava Head of ESCAP Pacific Office Email: Maiaval@un.org</p> <p>Mr Chris Ryan Statistician Email : RyanC@un.org</p> <p><b>UNESCAP Subregional Office for the Pacific</b> Kadavu House, Level 5 414 Victoria Parade Private Mail Bag Suva, Fiji Phone: (679) 323.7700 Fax: (679) 331.9671</p>

<p>United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) <i>Fonds des Nations Unies pour la population (FNUAP)</i></p>	<p>Mr. Bruce Campbell UNFPA Director, Pacific Email: <a href="mailto:campbell@unfpa.org">campbell@unfpa.org</a></p> <p><b>UNFPA Pacific Sub-Regional Office</b> Private Mail Bag Suva, FIJI Phone: (679) 323-0730 Fax: (679) 331.2785 <a href="http://www.pacific.unfpa.org">www.pacific.unfpa.org</a></p>
<p>United Nations of Statistic Division (UNSD)</p>	<p>Mr Stefan Schweinfest Director Email : <a href="mailto:statistics@un.org">statistics@un.org</a></p> <p>Statistics Division United Nations New York, NY 10017 United States of America Fax +1 (212) 963-9851 <a href="https://unstats.un.org/home/">https://unstats.un.org/home/</a></p>
<p>United Nations of Statistical Institute for Asia and the Pacific (UNSIAP) <i>Institut des Statistiques pour l'Asie et le Pacifique Nations Unies (ISAPUN)</i></p>	<p>Mr Ashish Kumar Director Email: <a href="mailto:staff@unsiap.or.jp">staff@unsiap.or.jp</a></p> <p><b>UNSIAP</b> Jetro-Ide Building, 2-2 Wakaba 3-chome, Mihama-ku Chiba-shi, Chiba, 261-8787 JAPAN Phone: +81 (43) 299.9796 Fax: +81 (43) 299.2521 Email : <a href="mailto:staff@unsiap.or.jp">staff@unsiap.or.jp</a> <a href="http://www.unsiap.or.jp">www.unsiap.or.jp</a></p>
<p>University of the South Pacific <i>Université du Pacifique Sud</i></p>	<p>Dr Rup Singh Senior Lecturer, School of Economics Email: <a href="mailto:Singh_R@usp.ac.fj">Singh_R@usp.ac.fj</a></p> <p><b>Faculty of Business and Economics The University of the South Pacific</b> Private Mail Bag, Laucala Campus, Suva, FIJI Phone: (679) 323.1873 Fax: (679) 323.2522 <a href="http://www.fbe.usp.ac.fj">www.fbe.usp.ac.fj</a></p>
<p>World Health Organization (WHO) <i>Organisation Mondiale de la Santé</i></p>	<p>Mr Rok Ho Kim Environmental Health Specialist Email : <a href="mailto:kimr@who.int">kimr@who.int</a></p> <p><b>WHO Representative/South Pacific</b> Level 4, Provident Plaza 1 Downtown Boulevard, 33 Ellery Street PO Box 113, Suva, FIJI Phone: (679) 323.4100 or (679) 323 4107 (Direct) Fax: (679) 323.4166 <a href="http://www.wpro.who.int/southpacific">www.wpro.who.int/southpacific</a></p>

	<p>Mr Rifat Hossain SDG Global Indicators Focal Point Water Sanitation Hygiene and Health Email Hossainr@who.int</p> <p><b>WHO headquarters</b> 20 Avenue Appia 1211 Geneva,Switzerland Phone: (41) 79 441 2280</p>
<p>The World Bank <i>Banque Mondiale</i></p>	<p>Mr Olivier Dupriez Senior Economist Email: odupriez@worldbank.org</p> <p>Ms. Kristen Himelein Senior Economist and Pacific Program Email: khimelein@worldbank.org</p> <p><b>The World Bank,</b> Headquarters 1818 H Street, NW Washington, DC 20433, USA Phone: (1-202) 473 1000</p>